GEORGE SASSOWER
ATTORNEY AT LAW
2125 MILL AVENUE

BROOKLYN, N.Y. 11234
212-444-3400

December 31, 1984

Robert H. Straus, Esqg.

Grievance Committee for the Second
and Eleventh Judicial Districts
Municipal Building,

Brooklyn, New York, 11201

Re: Complaint of Donald F. Schneider, Esq.
Docket No. K-671-1984

Dear Mr. Straus,

Enclose please find a copy of my motion
in the Appellate Division, dated December 12, 1984,
returnable December 31, 1984, which has been adjourned
to January 3, 1985.

At the hearings that I request, I intend

to ask some good hard questions concerning this open and
documented corruption in the judicial forum!
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